RON HOBBS ARCHITECTURE AND INTERIOR DESIGN, LLP

June 11, 2024

Mr. Mamun Yusuf

City of Hutchins

321 Main St

Hutchins, Texas 75141

Re: Hutchins Campbell Park Pavilion Bid Review
Dear Mr. Yusuf:

We have completed our review of the three bid proposals for the Hutchins Pavilion project. We have
contacted the references of the apparent low bidder, Hawk Builders, and received positive feedback
about them from all references. We have also confirmed that the City insurance does not require the
FM 1-90 standard for the roof, so alternate #2 is not necessary. Based upon the information we have
received, we believe the City Council should consider awarding the construction contract to Hawk
Builders, Inc. Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Sincerely,

on Hobbs, ATA- Managing Partner
RON HOBBS ARCHITECTURE AND INTERIOR DESIGN

614 West Main Street, Suite #200  Garland, Texas 75040 Phone: (972) 494-0174  www.ronhobbsarchitects.net
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